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№ Country MOE Name MOE Website MOE Logo 

1. Ukraine Ministry of Science and Education of 
Ukraine 

https://mon.gov.ua/ua 
 

2. Russia Ministry of Science and Education of 
Russian Federation 

https://минобрнауки.рф/ 
 

3. Belarus Ministry of Education of Republic 
Belarus 

http://edu.gov.by/ 
 

4. Moldova Ministry of Education, Culture and 
Research 

https://mecc.gov.md/ 
 

5. Georgia Ministry of Education and Science of 
Georgia 

http://www.mes.gov.ge/ 
 

6. Armenia Republic of Armenia The Ministry of 
Education and Science 

http://www.edu.am/ 
 

7. Azerbaijan 
 

Ministry of Education Republic of 
Azerbaijan 

http://edu.gov.az/en 
 

Important Ministerial Information 



№ Country MOE Name MOE Website MOE Logo 

8.  Estonia Republic of Estonia Ministry of 
Education and Research 

https://www.hm.ee/en 
 

9. Latvia Ministry of Education and Science http://www.izm.gov.lv/
en/ 
 

10. Lithuania Ministry of Education and Science of 
the Republic of Lithuania 

https://www.smm.lt/w
eb/en 

11. Kazakhstan Ministry of Education and Science 
Republic of Kazakhstan 

http://edu.gov.kz/en/?
# 
 

12. Uzbekistan 
 

Ministry of Higher and Secondary 
Specialized Education of the Republic 
of Uzbekistan 

http://www.edu.uz/ru/
otm/index 
 

13. Kyrgyzstan 
 

Ministry of Education and Science of 
Kyrgyz Republic 

http://edu.gov.kg 

14. Turkmenistan 
 

Academy of Sciences of Turkmenistan http://www.science.go
v.tm/ 
 

15. Tajikistan 
 

The Ministry of Education and Science 
of the Republic of Tajikistan 

http://maorif.tj/ 



Accreditation Bodies 
№ Country Accreditation Agency Website Link 

1. Russia National  Accreditation Agency (Росаккредагентство) 
 

http://nica.ru/ 
 

2. Ukraine National Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education 
Accreditation Commission of Ukraine  
 

http://naqa.gov.ua/ 
http://ak.gov.ua/ 

3. Belarus Ministry of Education of Republic of Belarus http://edu.gov.by/sistema-
obrazovaniya/kontrol-
kach/gosudarstvennaya-
akkreditatsiya-uchrezhdeniy-
obrazovaniya/index.php?sphrase_i
d=30324 

4. Moldova National Agency for Quality Assurance in Education and 
Research (ANACEC ) 

http://anacip.md/index.php/en/  
 

5. Georgia National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement  
 

http://www.eqe.ge  
 

6. Armenia The   National   Centre for   Academic   Recognition   and   
Mobility   (ARMENIC)  
 

http://www.armenic.am/ 
 

7. Azerbaijan Accreditation and Nostrification Department under the 
Ministry of Education of the Republic of Azerbaijan 
 

http://www.nostrifikasiya.edu.az 
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№ Country Accreditation Agency Website Link 

8. Estonia Estonian Quality Agency for Higher and Vocational 
Education (EKKA) 

http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/ 
 

9. Latvia Higher Education Quality Agency  https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-
and-development-of-quality-
assurance-in-higher-education-in-
latvia/  
 

10. Lithuania Centre for Quality Assessment in Higher Education 
(Lithuanian ENIC-NARIC)  

http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/  
 

11. Kazakhstan Independent Agency for Quality Assurance in 
Education 

https://iqaa.kz/en/ 

12. Tajikistan Ministry of Education of Republic of Tajikistan State 
Service in Supervision in Education 

http://www.controleducation.tj/ 

13. Uzbekistan State Test Center under the Cabinet of Ministers of 
Republic of Uzbekistan 

http://www.dtm.uz/ 

14. Turkmenistan Cabinet of Ministers of Turkmenistan N/A 

15. Kyrgyzstan National Accreditation Council under the Ministry of 
Education and Science of Kyrgyz Republic 

http://edu.gov.kg/ru/about/nacional
nyj-akkreditacionnyj-sovet/ 

Accreditation Bodies 
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Changes in Post-Soviet Education Systems 
http://www.postsovhighered.org/ 
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Educational System of Russia 
http://nic.gov.ru/ru/inrussia/eduinfo/levels 
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Educational System of Ukraine 
http://enic.in.ua/index.php/en/educationl-system 

 
 

Secondary and Vocational Education 

Tertiary Education 
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Educational 
System of 

Belarus 

http://www.ibe.unesco.org/file
admin/user_upload/Publication
s/WDE/2010/pdf-
versions/Belarus.pdf 
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Educational 
System of 
Moldova 

http://www.enic-
naric.net/fileusers/System%20
of%20education%20in%20Rep
ublic%20of%20Moldova.pdf 
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Educational 
System of 
Georgia 

http://mes.gov.ge/content.
php?id=131&lang=eng 
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Educational 
System of 
Armenia 

http://www.armenic.a
m/akademiakan_janach
um.php?nyut=48 
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Educational System of 
Azerbaijan 



Educational System of Turkmenistan 

https://eacea.ec.europa.eu/sites/eacea-site/files/countryfiche_turkmenistan_2017.pdf 
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Educational System of 
Kazakhstan 



Educational System 
of Kyrgyzstan 



Educational System of 
Tajikistan 



Educational System of 
Turkmenistan 



Educational 
System of 

Uzbekistan 



Educational System of Estonia 
 

Gümnaasiumi lõputunnistus 
(Secondary education) 

3 Years 

Lõputunnistus kutsekeshariduse 
omandamise kohta 

(Secondary artistic education) 

3 Years 

Lõputunnistus põhiharidusebaasil 
kutseõppe läbimise kohta 

(Secondary vocational  education) 

1-2,5 Years 

Põhikooli lõputunnistus 
(Primary and Junior Secondary education) 

9 Years 

Extra jaar algemeen onderwijs 
 

1 Year 

Lõputunnistus keskhariduse baasil 
kutseõppe läbimise kohta 

(Certificate of secondary vocational 
education) 

1-2,5 Years 

Bakalaureusekraad (Ülikool) 
(Bachelor's degree) 

3-4 Years 

Magistrikraad (Rakenduskõrgkool) 
(Higher professional education) 

1-2 Years 

Magistrikraad (Ülikool) 
(Mater) 

1-2 Years 

Doktor 
(PhD) 

3-4 Years 

Rakenduskõrgharisusõppe diplom 
(Higher professional education) 

3-4 Years 
Undergraduate 

Postgraduate 



Profesionālā Bakalaura 
Diploms 

(Professional higher education) 
 

4 Years 

Education System of Latvia 
 

Atestāts par vispārējo 
vidējo izglītību 

(General secondary 
education) 

3 Years 

Diploms par profesionālo 
vidējo izglītību 

(Secondary vocational 
education) 

4 Years 

Apliecība par profesionālo 
Pamaztizglītību 

(Vocational  basic education) 
 
 

2-3 Years 

Apliecība par vispārējo pamatizglītību 
(Basic education) 

9 Years 

Bakalaura Diploms 
(Academic higher education) 

 
 

3-4 Years 

Profesionālā Maģistra 
Diploms 

(Higher professional education) 

1-2 Years 

Maģistra Diploms 
(Academic Higher Education) 

 

1-2 Years 

Doktora Diploms 
(PhD) 

3 Years 

Undergraduate 

Postgraduate 

Atestāts par 
arodizglītību  

(Vocational education and 
training) 

 

3 Years 

Diploms par pirmā līmena 
profesionālo augstāko 

izglītbu 
(Non-university education) 

2-3 Years 



Education System of Lithuania 
 

Brandos Atestatas 
(Secondary education) 

 

2 Years 

Kvalifikacijos Pažymėjimas / Profesinio Mokymo 
Diplomas 

(Vocational education) 

2-4 Years 

Pradinio Išsilavinimo Pažymėjimas 
(Primary education) 

4 Years 

Magistro Diplomas 
(University education) 

 

1,5-2 Years 

Daktaras 
(PhD) 

3-4 Years 

Undergraduate 

Postgraduate 

Profesinis Bakalauras 
Diplomas 

(Higher professional education) 

3-4 Years 

Magistro Diplomas 
(University education) 

 
 
 
 
 

5-6 Years 

Bakalauro Diplomas 
(University education) 

 

4-4,5 Years 

Pagrindinio Išsilavinimo Pažymėjimas 
(Basic / Lower secondary education) 

6 Years 


